From: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD

To: "Kathy Purvis"; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; rmann@slo.state.nm.us

Cc: "Dittrich, John W"; "Cliff Brunson"; kswinney@bbcinternational.com; "Jennifer Gilkey"; "Moore, Rebecca A"
Subject: 2RP-4383 Closure Approved RE: [EXT] Closure report, Cedar Canyon 16 State #34H (6-26-17)

Date: Thursday, October 25, 2018 5:56:00 PM

Hello Ms. Purvis,
OCD has received your Closure C-141, thank you! This closure for 2RP-4383 is approved.

Please note for Future Closures:

1. Fill in spill identifiers including Incident/Application/District RP.
2. Final samples and lab data must be included.

3. 2 business day notice to district office prior to final sampling.

4. Closure Report must have narrative of what was done.

5. This location has a depth to water of <50'".

Best Regards,
Maria Srwett

Environmental Specialist

N.M. Qil Conservation Division
District 2

811 S. 1% Street

Artesia, NM 88210

Desk: 575 748-1283 X 101

Cell: 575 840-5963

Fax: 575748-9720

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD
approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or
regulations.

From: Kathy Purvis <kathy@bbcinternational.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 9:04 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Pruett, Maria, EMNRD
<Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us>; rmann@slo.state.nm.us

Cc: 'Dittrich, John W' <Wade_Dittrich@oxy.com>; 'Cliff Brunson' <cbrunson@bbcinternational.com>;
kswinney@bbcinternational.com; 'Jennifer Gilkey' <jgilkey@bbcinternational.com>; 'Moore,
Rebecca A' <Rebecca_Moore@oxy.com>

Subject: [EXT] Closure report, Cedar Canyon 16 State #34H (6-26-17)
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Attached is the closure report for a leak that occurred at the Cedar Canyon 16 State #34H on
6/26/17 in Eddy County, NM. Receipt notification and closure approval via email are greatly
appreciated.

Kathy Purvis

BBC International, Inc.
1324 W. Marland Blvd.
Hobbs, NM 88240
Business: (575) 397-6388
Cell: (575) 441-8619

kathy@bbcinternational.com
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